

1RF - 448

**Salado Draw SWD Recycling
on the Fly (ROTF) Facility
Start of Operations
Notification**

**Chevron USA Inc
March 16, 2020**

From: [LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Vallejo, Tony"](#)
Cc: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Jones, Cullen M](#); [Connett, Clark](#); [Visairo, Omar](#)
Subject: RE: Salado Draw SWD Section 13 ROTF - Start of operations notification
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:31:00 PM

Tony,

Confirming notification of the start of operations of 1RF-448 Salado Draw SWD ROTF on March 9, 2020. I will update OCD files accordingly. Please be sure to file the initial C-148 report with OCD for March produced water throughput.

Regards,
Susan

Susan A. Lucas Kamat
Environmental Scientist
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Avenue, Suite 1000
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
(505) 670-8745
Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us

From: Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com> Tony,
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:52 AM
To: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD <Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Jones, Cullen M <CullenJones@chevron.com>; Connett, Clark <Clark.Connett@chevron.com>; Visairo, Omar <Omar.Visairo@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXT] Salado Draw SWD Section 13 ROTF - Start of operations notification

Susan,

Chevron MCBU is submitting this notification start of operations for the 1RF-448 registration permit C-147 located at the Salado Draw SWD Sect. 13 ROTF as of 3/9/2020.

Thank you,

Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support
Chevron MCBU
[6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210](#)
[Midland, Tx 79706](#)

O: [432-687-7524](tel:432-687-7524)

C: [325-450-1413](tel:325-450-1413)

jvallejo@chevron.com



Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful

From: [Vallejo, Tony](#)
To: [LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Jones, Cullen M](#); [Connett, Clark](#); [Visairo, Omar](#)
Subject: [EXT] Salado Draw SWD Section 13 ROTF - Start of operations notification
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:52:05 AM

Susan,

Chevron MCBU is submitting this notification start of operations for the 1RF-448 registration permit C-147 located at the Salado Draw SWD Sect. 13 ROTF as of 3/9/2020.

Thank you,

Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support
Chevron MCBU

[6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210](#)

[Midland, Tx 79706](#)

[O: 432-687-7524](#)

[C: 325-450-1413](#)

jvallejo@chevron.com



Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful